
Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Allan Bush <jabush@aogeotech.com > 

Friday, May 10, 2019 2:18 PM 

Gersey, Linda 
Hill, Carol 

[External_Sender] RE: NRC Inspection 

Attachments: Letter to NRC - License Amendment - New RSO - Mr. Tracy Welhoff (S-10-19).pdf 

Ms. Hill-

Attached is the application to amend our existing NRC License naming Mr. Tracy Welhoff as our new RSO. Included with the 
letter is an executed Application of Amendment, Model Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer as well as Tracy 
Welhoff's certifications. 

Please let us know if there are any questions, or if additional information is needed. 

Regards, 

J. Allan Bush, P.E. 
President 
Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. 
Specialty Simplified. Real World Confidence. 

t . 913 3710000 I d. 913 717 4081 
jabush@AOGeotech.com I AOGeotech.com I Twitter I Linkedln 

A LPHA•OMEGA G.:OT: CH 

From: Allan Bush 
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 3:05 PM 
To: Gersey, Linda <Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov> 
Subject: RE: NRC Inspection 

Ms. Gersey-

PUBLIC 
Cl Immediate Release 

Ji[._Nonnal Release 

NON-PUBLIC 
Cl A.3 Sensitive-Security Related 
Cl A.7 Sensitive Internal 
Cl Other: -------

Reviewer:·£/?& Date: & f-I:-19 

I appreciate the time you spent onsite, and thank you for this email message listing the exact information that you need. We 
anticipate responding to the listed items by Friday, May 10, 2019 via email directly to you, as requested. 

Attached is a letter stating that the RSO listed on our NRC license is no longer employed by AOG, and that we are currently in the 
process of amending our license naming Mr. Tracy Welhoff as RSO (*). In the intervening time, I am responsible for 
implementation of the radiation safety program in accordance with our NRC license and regulations. 

(*) Please note that Mr. Welhoff was formerly named as our RSO, has over 20 years of experience, and has previously 
completed radiation safety officer training. 

In the past, I notice that a previous amendment request naming a new RSO was submitted directly to Ms. Carol Hill. Would it be 
possible to contact Ms. Hill, or have her contact me, to review the amendment request, please? I have the current Form 313, 
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and only have a few simple questions. Otherwise, the license amendment request naming Mr. Welhoff as our RSO is ready to be 

submitted now. 

Again, thank you for the message and have a good afternoon. 

Regards, 

J. Allan Bush, P.E. 
President 
Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. 
Specialty Simplified. Real World Confidence. 

t. 913 371 0000 I d. 913 717 4081 
jabush@AOGeotech.com I AOGeotech.com I Twitter I Linkedln 

ALPHA.•OMEGA GZOT:CH 

From: Gersey, Linda <Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:43 PM 
To: Allan Bush <iabush@aogeotech.com> 
Cc: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov> 
Subject: NRC Inspection 

Mr. Bush, 

Thank you for your assistance during the April 30, 2019, inspection of your NRG-licensed activities. I understand that 
the Radiation Safety Officer, which you listed on your NRC radioactive materials license has left the company as of 
March 15, 2019. You are required to notify the NRC when there are changes to your license. Thus, immediately 
provide the NRC with a written notification that the RSO listed on the NRC license is no longer employed by your 
company, an estimate of when this individual will be replaced, and who will be responsible for implementing the 
radiation safety program in accordance with your NRC license and regulations. 

When you identify a new Radiation Safety Officer, please send in a request to amend your license and provide the 
name, qualifications, list of specific duties and responsibilities, and a signed delegation of authority for this individual. 
suggest using the guidance document, NUREG 1556, Vol 1., Rev 2, Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses 
when preparing your amendment request. 

In addition, you agreed to provide me with information that could not be located during the April 30, 2019, inspection 
by Friday May 10. Below is a summary of the documentation I requested: 

1) A written justification of the decision to cease monitoring radiation workers for occupational exposure and the 
date that decision was originally made. 

2) Annual written assessments, from 2014 - 2018, that supports doses to members of the public were below 
regulatory limits. 

3) Written documentation regarding annual radiation safety refresher training that was provided to all radioactive 
gauge users from 2014-2019. 

4) Written documentation that training has been conducted every 3 years for each gauge user related to the 
transportation of radioactive materials, as required by the Department of Transportation. 

5) Copies of annual radiation safety program audits for 2014-2018. 

Please provide the above listed documentation by email directly to myself. If you cannot location a document, or 
believe a required task was not completed, please provide those details to me. 
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The written notification that the RSO has left and the subsequent amendment request may be emailed in pdf form to 
myself and Ms. Carol Hill at Carol.Hill@nrc.gov. 

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding your response. 

Regards, 

Linda 

{/iJ,,lrr . )ffr()wif'y' 
Health Physicist 

US NRC 
RIV-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Materials Inspection Branch 
1600 Lamar Blvd 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
Office: 817-200-1299 
Fax: 817-200-1188 
E-mail: Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov 
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ALPHA-OMEGA 

G:OT:CH 

1701 State Avenue 
l<ansas City, l<S 66102 

t 913-371-0000 
f 913-371-6710 

AOGeotech.com 

Ms. Carol Hill 
Licensing Assistant 
USNRC 
Carol.Hill@nrc.gov 

ALPHA-OMEGA GEOTECH, INC. 

1701 STATE AVENUE 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66102 

NRC LICENSE NO. 15-23181-01 
DOCKET NO. 030-28681 

Dear Ms. Hill: 

May 10, 2019 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you of a change to the listed 
Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) position at Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. 
(AOG). 

Mr. Tracy Welhoff with AOG will now be the active RSO. At your 
convenience, please update our license to reflect this change. 

Included with this letter is an executed Application of Amendment, 
Model Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer, Duties & 
Responsibilities of the Radiation Safety Officer as well as Tracy 
Welhoff s certifications. 

Please let us know if there are any questions, or if additional 
information is needed. 

President & Owner 



NRC FORM 313 
(10-2017) 
10 CFR 30, 32, 
33, 34, 35, 36, 
37, 39, and 40 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

APPLICATION FOR 
MATERIALS LICENSE 

APPROVED BY 0MB: NO. 3160-0120 EXPIRES: 06/30/2019 
Estimated burden per response to comply with this mandatory collection request: 4.3 hours. Submiltal of the 
application Is necessary to determine that the appt~ant ts qualified and that adequate procedures exist to protect the 
public heallh and safety. Send comments regarding burden estimate to the Information Services Branch (T-2 F43), 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001, or by e-mail to lnfocoliects.Resource@nrc.gov, 
and to the Desk Officer, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, NEOB-t0202, (3150--0120), Office of 
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503. If a means used to Impose an information collection does not 
display a currenUy valid 0MB control number. the NRC mey not conduct or sponsor, and a person ts not required to 
respond to, the Information collection. 

INSTRUCTIONS: SEE THE CURRENT VOLUMES OF THE NUREG-1556 TECHNICAL REPORT SERIES ("CONSOLIDATED GUIDANCE ABOUT MATERIALS LICENSES") FOR DETAILED 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM: b.tlp;//www.nn;.goy/readlng-rmlll!!k!<llllft1;.tJ!!Jll!lnW.ll!llilfilillfll!.r1.fifili/, SEND TWO COPIES OF THE COMPLETED APPLICATION TO THE NRC 
OFFICE SPECIFIED BELOW. 

APPLICATION FOR DISTRIBUTION OF EXEMPT PRODUCTS FILE APPLICATIONS WITH: 

MATERIALS SAFETY LICENSING BRANCH 
DIVISION OF MATERIAL SAFETY, STATE, TRIBAL AND RULEMAKING PROGRAMS 
OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, DC 20555-0001 

ALL OTHER PERSONS FILE APPLICATIONS AS FOLLOWS: 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ALABAMA, CONNECTICUT, DELAWARE, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, FLORIDA, 
GEORGIA, KENTUCKY, MAINE, MARYLAND, MASSACHUSETIS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, 
NEW JERSEY, NEW YORK, NORTH CAROLINA, PENNSYLVANIA, PUERTO RICO, 
RHODE ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA, TENNESSEE, VERMONT, VIRGINIA, VIRGIN 
ISLANDS, OR WEST VIRGINIA, 

SEND APPLICATIONS TO: 
LICENSING ASSISTANCE TEAM 
DIVISION OF NUCLEAR MATERIALS SAFETY 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION I 
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100 
KING OF PRUSSIA, PA 19406-2713 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ILLINDIS, INDIANA, IOWA, MICHIGAN, MINNESOTA, MISSOURI, OHIO, OR WISCONSIN, SEND 
APPLICATIONS TO: 

MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION 111 
2443 WARRENVILLE ROAD, SUITE 210 
LISLE, IL 60532-4352 

IF YOU ARE LOCATED IN: 

ALASKA, ARIZONA, ARKANSAS, CALIFORNIA, COLORADO, HAWAII, IDAHO, KANSAS, 
LOUISIANA, MISSISSIPPI, MONTANA, NEBRASKA, NEVADA, NEW MEXICO, NORTH 
DAKOTA, OKLAHOMA, OREGON, PACIFIC TRUST TERRITORIES, SOUTH DAKOTA, TEXAS, 
UTAH, WASHINGTON, OR WYOMING, 

SEND APPLICATIONS TO: 

NUCLEAR MATERIALS LICENSING BRANCH 
U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION, REGION IV 
1600 E. LAMAR BOULEVARD 
ARLINGTON, TX 76011-4511 

PERSONS LOCATED IN AGREEMENT STATES SEND APPLICATIONS TO THE U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION ONLY IF THEY WISH TO POSSESS AND USE LICENSED MATERIAL 
IN STATES SUBJECT TO U.S. NUCLEAR REGULA TORY COMMISSION JURISDICTIONS. 

1. THIS IS AN APPLICATION FOR (Check appropriate item) 

D A. NEW LICENSE 

2. NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF APPLICANT (Include zip code) 
Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. 
1701 State Avenue 0 8. AMENDMENT TO LICENSE NUMBER 15-23181-01 Kansas City, KS 66102 

D C. RENEWAL OF LICENSE NUMBER 

3. ADDRESS VVHERE LICENSED MATERIALS WILL BE USED OR POSSESSED 

Temporary job sites anywhere in the United States where the 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission maintains jurisdiction for 
regulating the use of licensed material, including areas of 
exclusive Federal jurisdiction within the Agreement States. 

4. NAME OF PERSON TO BE CONTACTED ABOUT THIS APPLICATION 

Allan Bush 

BUSINESS TELEPHONE NUMBER 

913-371-0000 

BUSINESS E-MAIL ADDRESS 

jabush@aogeotech.com 

BUSINESS CELLULAR TELEPHONE NUMBER 

SUBMIT ITEMS 5 THROUGH 11 ON 8-1/2 X 11" PAPER. THE TYPE AND SCOPE OF INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED IS DESCRIBED IN THE LICENSE APPLICATION GUIDE. 
5. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL 6. PURPOSE(S) FOR WHICH LICENSED MATERIAL WILL BE USED. 

a. Element and mass number, b. chemical and/or physical form; and c. maximum amount 7. INDIVJDUAL(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM ANO THEIR TRAINING AND 
which will be possessed at any one lime. EXPERIENCE. 

8. TRAINING FOR INDIVIDUALS 'JI.ORKING IN OR FREQUENTING RESTRICTED AREAS. 9. FACILITIES ANO EQUIPMENT. 
10. RADIATION SAFETY PROGRAM. 11. WASTE MANAGEMENT. 

12. LICENSE FEES (Fees required only for new applications, witll few exceptions') FEE I 
(See 10 CFR 170 and Section 170.31) CATEGORY 
'Amendments/Renewals that Increase the scope of the existing license to a new or higher fee category will require a fee. 

I AMOUNT $1 ENCLOSED 

PER THE DEBT COLLECTION IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1996 (PUBLIC LAW 104-134), YOU ARE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE YOUR TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER. PROVIDE THIS 
INFORMATION BY COMPLETING NRC FORM 531: hHps:1/www,nrc govlreadlng-nn/doc-collectlonslforms/nrc6311nfo.html. 

13. CERTIFICATION. (Must be completed by applicant) THE APPLICANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS MADE IN THIS APPLICATION ARE BINDING UPON 
THE APPLICANT. 

THE APPLICANT AND ANY OFFICIAL EXECUTING THIS CERTIFICATION ON BEHALF OF THE APPLICANT, NAMED IN ITEM 2, CERTIFY THAT THIS APPLICATION IS PREPARED IN 
CONFORMITY \MTH TITLE 10, CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, PARTS 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, AND 40, AND THAT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN JS TRUE AND CORRECT 
TO THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE ANO BELIEF. 
WARNING: 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1001 ACT OF JUNE 25, 1948 62 STAT. 749 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFF SE TO MAKE A WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO 
ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDtrTI N. 

CERTIFYING OFFICER - TYPED/PRINTED NAME AND TITLE SIG T E DATE 

Allan Bush, P.E. / President 

NRG FORM 313 (10-2017) 



Model Delegation of Authority to Radiation Safety Officer 

Memo To: Radiation Safety Officer 
From: Chief Executive Officer 
Subject: Delegation of Authority 

-Tf) A/' u l t {?i 11 ·" fiF You, I/ <Jlv_J If" '-YI v , have been appointed radiation safety officer and 
are responsible for ensuring the safe use of radiation. You are responsible for managing the 
Radiation Protection Program; identifying radiation protection problems; initiating, 
recommending, or providing corrective actions; verifying implementation of corrective actions; 
stopping unsafe activities; and ensuring compliance with regulations. You are hereby delegated 
the authority necessary to meet those responsibilities, including prohibiting the use of byproduct 
material by employees who do not meet the necessary requirements and shutting down 
operations, when justified, to maintain radiation safety. You are required to notify management 
if staff does not cooperate and does not address radiation safety· issues. In addition , you are 
free to raise issues ~ith the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission at any time. It is estimated 
that yo will spe~d l...:.1:_ hours per week conducting radiation protection activities. 

Date 

,,. 
) .--/0 - I 7 

Date 

cc: Affected department heads 
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. _, .. 

Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. 

Duties & Responsibilities of the Radiation Safety Officer 

The radiation safety officer's (RSO's) duties and responsibilities (illustrated in Figure 8-1) 
typically include ensuring the following: 

• Licensed activities that the RSO considers unsafe are stopped. 

• Possession, use, storage, and maintenance of sources and gauges are consistent with 
the limitations in the license, the Sealed Source and Device registration certificate(s), 
and the manufacturer's recommendations and instructions. 

• Individuals who use gauges are properly trained. 

• Radiation exposures are kept as low as is reasonably achievable (ALARA). 

• Prospective evaluations are performed to demonstrate that unmonitored individuals are 
not likely to receive a radiation dose in excess of the limits in 10 CFR 20.1502(a) or that 
personnel monitoring devices are provided. 

• When necessary, personnel monitoring devices are used and exchanged at the proper 
intervals, and records of the results of such monitoring are maintained. 

• Up-to-date operating, emergency, and security procedures are developed, implemented, 
maintained, and distributed. 

• Safety consequences of nonroutine operations are analyzed before conducting any such 
activities that have not been previously analyzed. 

• Nonroutine operations are performed by the manufacturer, distributor, or person 
specifically authorized by the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) or an 
Agreement State. · 

• Documentation is maintained to demonstrate, by measurement or calculation, that the 
total effective dose equivalent to the individual member of the public likely to receive the 
highest dose from the licensed operation does not exceed the annual limit in Title 1 O of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Part 20.1301, "Dose limits for individual 
members of the public." 

• Gauges are properly secured. 

• Proper authorities are notified in case of accident, damage to, or malfunction of gauges, 
fire, loss, or theft. 

• Unusual occurrences involving the gauge (e.g., malfunctions, accident, damage, theft) 
are investigated, cause(s) are determined, and appropriate corrective action(s) are 
identified, and corrective action taken . 

D-1 



Tracy J. Welhoff 
Field Services Manager 

EDUCATION 

B.S., Central Missouri State University, 1987 

Cl:RTlFICATIONS 

ACI Concrete Field Testing Technician, Level I 

ICC Reinforced Concrete Construction Inspector 

Nuclear Densometer operator 

ICC Construction Materials Testing, Soils 

Post Tension Institute Level I & II Field Inspector 

E}{Pf:RffENCE 

Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. - December 1998 to Present J 

Field Services Manager 

1701 State Avenue 

Kansas City, KS 66102 

t 913 371 0000 

Supervise and train technicians to insure quality control of field work. Coordinate field and laboratory testing to assure 
timely completion. Review field reports. Attend Kansas City, Missouri codes meetings. Quality control/ quality 
assurance of field projects. Have 

Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. - July 1996 to December 1998 I 
Senior Field Technician 

Projects include: Muehlebach Towers; KCPL Montrose Rotary Coal Dumper, Bridge and Train Loop; Metcalf Avenue 
151st to 159th roadway widening; Antioch Road expansion, and numerous smaller projects. Experience with concrete 
testing, nuclear densometer testing, rock anchor testing, fly ash stabilization, and proof rolling observation. 

Specialty Simplified. Real World Confidence. ALPHA•OMEGA 05.0Ti;CH 



C erttft cate of C omyletion 

.,·'l / 
/V° ~/ 

,.,~-A~ 
Bob Wilson 

Instructor 

ATROXLER/. 
Ticl::::i'Y:r ir i:·r:r1;lrJ-:1i·.:nT1..".-"'!irrg E~1.iorro..-r1t. 

March 11, 2009 

Date 
Troxler Elecil'onlc Laboratories, In¢. 
PO Box 12057- 3008 Comwanis Rd. • Rase<!rdl Trianqle Park. NC 27709 
Phcne: (919: 549-8661 * Fax. (919),549-0761 " Web siie: \WJW.t-uxlerlabs.oom 

@ 

wt !lt,wt .F. Tr{)xler~ Jr. 
President 

16038438 



Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ms. Gersey-

Allan Bush <jabush@aogeotech.com> 
Wednesday, May 08, 2019 3:05 PM 
Gersey, Linda 
Hill, Carol 
[External_Sender] RE: NRC Inspection 
AOG Response Letter to NRC (5.8.19).pdf 

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

t. 913 3710000 I d. 913 717 4081 
jabush@AOGeotech.com I AOGeotech.com I Twitter I Linkedln 

ALPHA-OMEGA G:OT:CH 

From: Gersey, Linda <Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:43 PM 
To: Allan Bush <jabush@aogeotech.com> 
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
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provide the NRG with a written notification that the RSO listed on the NRC license is no longer employed by your 
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
suggest using the guidance document, NU REG 1556, Vol 1., Rev 2, Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses 
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

[./i111la .)/:/' r(),J:·Y-7 
Health Physicist 

US NRC 
RIV-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Materials Inspection Branch 
1600 Lamar Blvd 
Arlington , TX 76011-4511 
Office: 817-200-1299 
Fax: 817-200-1 188 
E-mail: Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov 

2 
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ALPHA-OMEGA 

G::OT::CH 

1701 State Avenue 
Kansas City, l<S 66102 

t 913-371-0000 
f 913-371 -6710 

AOGeotech.com 

Ms. Linda Gersey 
NRC 
Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov 

REFERENCE: LICENSE NUMBER 15-23181-01 

Dear Ms. Gersey: 

May 8, 2019 

Mr. Jake Engler, the RSO currently listed on our NRC radioactive 
materials license, departed our firm on March 15, 2019. 

Mr. Tracy Welhoff was formerly our RSO, and will be our newly 
appointed RSO. I contacted Roberto Torres {817-200-1189), and left 
him a voicemail message this afternoon. We anticipate submitting a 
request to amend our license including Mr. Welhoffs qualifications, list 
of specific duties and responsibilities, and a signed delegation of 
authority by Friday, May 17, 2019, if not sooner. 

In the intervening time, I will be responsible for implementing the 
radiation safety program in accordance with our NRC license and 
regulations. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me anytime. 

President & Owner 

lb,61232 4 

Specialty Simplified. Real World Confidence. 



NRC FORM 532 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(05-2016) ~V..,pP.RtQ(,'-7>. 

! 
0~ 

i ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE ; • 
~ I 
~~., lf,-......... ~Q ... 

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date 

I 05/29/2019 I 
J. Allan Bush, P.E. License Number(s) 

President and Owner I 15-23181-01 I 
Alpha-Omega Geotech, Inc. 

Mail Control Number(s) 
1701 State Avenue 

I Kansas City, KS 66102 612324 I 
Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch 

C. Hill 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: 0 Letter and/or D Application Dated: 05/10/2019 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

0 Amendment D Termination D New License D Renewal 

D There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office. 

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please 
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link: httg://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.gdf 

Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

D The following administrative omissions have been identified: 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

Region IV 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMS/NMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140 

.. ''7" (OS-W''I 



BETWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPS USE ] 
INFORMATION FROM WBL 

Program Code: 03121 
Status Code: Pending Amendment 
Fee Category:3P 
Exp. Date: 12/31/2020 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 
A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 
Applicant/Licensee: Alpha-Omega Geotech , Inc. 

Received Date: 05/10/2019 
Docket Number: 3028681 
Mail Control Number: 612324 
License Number: 15-23181-01 

Action Type: Amendment 

2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: 

Check No.: 

3. COMMENTS 

Signed: 

Date: 

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered 

1. Fee Category and Amount: ------------------
2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal : 

License: 

3. OTHER ______________ _ 

Signed: 

Date: 




